STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF BERKELEY
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2018-GS-08-00609
EVODIO HERNANDEZ-SA AIW: 2017A0820300445
AKA: Date of Offense: /A 17
Race: White Non-Latino/Caucasian Sex: M S.C. Code §: 16-23-0440(A)
DOB-95/06/499% CDR Code #: 0052
Addres RE CEIVE
City, State, Zip: SENTENCE SHEET D

-
JAN 31 2019

*CDL Yes [ No T CMV Yes [ No {0 Hazmat Yes [0 No [J

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or (] PLEASC C
TO: Discharging Firearms into a Dwelling OUrt Of Ap e I
In violation of § 16-23-0440(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0052 Péals
& NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT [J SERIQUS 0 MOST SERIQUS [0 Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1* or CSC w/minor 3%)

The charge is: B Asindicted, [ Lesser Included Offense, O Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.'s initials)
The plea is; 0O Without Negotiations or Recommendation, 0O Negotiated Sentence, O Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: ; _

102235 15201
Danicl E. Duquette, Agsistant Solicitor SC Bar # Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the tate Department of Corrections [0 County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of monthsfyears o O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upOTFHE service of  ~— days/months/years and or payment
of § ;plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for ——
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
arg incorporated by reference. ——

CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to semtence on:_2-0 (8= G5 ¥ (O

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Dapartment of Corrections.
00 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
0 RESTITUTION: O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: § days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0O F , L E D
O Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab, Or Jab Corp, 9
May serve W/E beginning ; 1A
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: 3 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [J CAsfmTJOPREE
§14-1-206 (Asscssments 107.5%) b PR AT Fine may be pd. in equal cons.ccu‘uvc wecklgérggg?gfgoﬁ&lﬁgc
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surchargc) $100 s_\_g@,m pmts.of . Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2YDUI Surcharge) 3100 3 $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 312 S
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) 3500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 s 7800
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) 5150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 b
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $540/ca 5, O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) 3 b . S Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
TOTAL during probation and shall be collected before any other fecs.

$
Presiding Judge: R 2
Clerk of Cou : . Judge Code: >
Court Reporter; 'y Sentence Date: Xn\- - ‘ b & 20 lq
. ' % ,
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DOCKET NO. 2018-GS-08-00609

WITNESSES
Bt roites Devictiins The State of South Carolina
)), W""" County of Berkeley
V
AGENCY CASE NUMBER A
2017-002147
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
APRIL TERM 2018
2017A0820300445
DATE OF ARREST o G L
12/15/2017 THE STATE
ACTION OF GRAND JURY VS.
True Bil EVODIO HERNANDEZ-SANTO
W/M .
m%géﬂm‘ﬂd\ 4{ 1t / (€
eperson of Grand Jury Date:
VERDICT
Indictment for
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DWELLING

SC Code: § 16-23-0440(A)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA '
o INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF BERKELEY

At a Court of General Sessions, convened Apnl 2018, the Grand Jurors of Berkeley
County present upon their oath _

DISCHARGING FIREARMS INTO A DWELLING

‘That ih Be’rkeléy County, South Carolina on or about October 6, 2017, the Defendant,
Evodio Hernandez-Santo, unlawfully did discharge, or cause to be discharged, a firearm into a
dwelling, building, structure or enclosure regularly’ occupied by persons in violation of § 16-23-
440(A), Code of Laws of South Carolma (1976 as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to fhe s

provided.
S n ZYNSKA-SAS
IST ICITOR



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF BERKELEY

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA,

Vs.
EVODIO HERNANDEZ-SANTO,
Defendant.

)
)

-—lvvvvvvvvvvv

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
FOR THE NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

VERDICT FORM

FILED

JAN 16 209

CASE
LEAH GUERRY DU EE
CLERK OF COURT

AS TO INDICTMENT NO.: 2018-GS-08-00609: BERKELEY COUNTY, 5C

We, the jury, by unanimous consent find the Defendant:

\‘/Guilty of Discharging Firearms into a Dwelling,

OR

Not Guilty.

\ﬁe sign and date -

I'SOII

January lb ,2019

RECEIVED,
JAN 31 2018
SC Court of Appeas




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF BERKELEY k
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2018-GS-08-00610

EVODIO HERNANDEZ-SANTO AIW: 2017A0820300446
AKA: Date of Offense: 10/06/2017

Race: it= Nop-Latino/Caucasian Scx: M S.C. Code §: 16-23-0020

DO SSie CDR Code #: 0044

City, State, Zip: SENTENCE SHEET
S wmma  aa

*CDL Yes [0 No 0 CMV Yes O No £ Hazmat Yes [J No £
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was & CONVICTED OF or [0 PLEADS

TO: Unlawfu Carrving of a Pisto}
Inn violation of § 16-23-8020 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0044

NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT 1 SERIOUS 3 MOST SERIOUS 00 Meandatory GPS 0O §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1% or CSC w/minor 3%%)

Thechargeis:, [ Asindicted, 3 Lesser Included Offense, O Defendam Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def’s initials)

Thepleais: O Without Negotiations or Recommendation, 0O Negotiated Sentence, [0 Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST:

D 15201
Daniet E. Duguette, Afgistant Solicitor SC Bar # Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #
WHEREFORE, the Defendant s committed to the ate Department of Corrections [0 County Detention Cenier,
for & determinate term of days/month§ O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceedr————vyoars

and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upgretie service of days/months/ycars and or payment
of §_—————pluscosts and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for 7
months/years and subject to South Carolinz Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
arg incorporated by reference.
' COI:%URRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: J0 (§- @S ——-a’(f'- (Z@'q
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to 8.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
D¥partment of Corrections,
(3 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.8.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a vislation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O RESTITUTION: 0 Deferred O Def. Walves Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: 5 days/hours Public Service E ent
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O ﬁ]‘iYEE D
{3 Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc, Rehab. Or Job Corp.
May serve W/E beginning JAN 16 0] N
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [ Bise o
*Fine: g Random Drug/Aleohol Testing O LEAH GUERRY DUPREE
SRRy ST CLERK OF COURT
§14-1-205 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in cqual consceutive weekiydsmngiy COUNTY, SC
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 sSIO0.OF) . pmss. of s Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)2){DUI Surcharge) $100 $ 3 Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 by
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) 3500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 325 3 . [
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) 5150 $ 3 1 zmg
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fec) $50 5 SC COU!‘t f
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) §40/ca g 1 Appointed PD or appointed other counscl, 0 Appea!s
3% 1o County (if paid in installments) § S% Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
TOTAL 3 L during probation ond shall be collected before any other fees

Presiding Judge: M{‘Uﬁﬁa‘——

Judge Code: B V) T
Sentence Date: % I(P q DOH
— ]

[{

Court Reporter:
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DOCKET NO. 2018-GS-08-00610
WITNESSES
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA :
‘ s INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF BERKELEY

At a Court of General Sessions, convened April 2018, the Grand Jurors of Berkeley
County present upon their oath:

UNLAWFUL CARRYING OF A PISTOL

The Defendant, Evodio Hemandez-Santo did in Berkeley County, on or about October 6,
2017, willfully and unlawfully carry about his person a handgun, whether concealed or not, in
violation of §16-23-20 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

in such case made and

Against the peace and di gmty of the State, and contrary to the 4
provided. _

ZYNSKA-SAS
AS IST ICIT OR



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF BERKELEY

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA,

VS,
EVODIO HERNANDEZ-SANTO,

Defendant.

)

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
) FORTHE NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

VERDICT FORM

AS TO INDICTMENT NO.: 2018-GS-08-00610:

We, the jury, by unanimous consent find the Defendant:

_»{ Guilty of Unlawful Carrying ofa Pistol.

OR

Not Guilty.

Please sign and date

vme:r tchell

Fore

January L, 2019

FiL.EB

JAN 16 20

CASE.uasgig = N
LEAH GUERRY DUPREE
CLERK OF COURT
BERKELEY COUNTY, 5C

RECEIVE),

JAN 31 2p19

SC Court of Appggs



